

January 18, 2018

Title: January 2018 Reactor Oversight Process Monthly Public Meeting

Date(s) and Time(s): January 31, 2018, 09:00 AM to 11:00 AM

Location: Teleconference

Category: This is a Category 2 meeting. The public is invited to participate in this meeting by discussing regulatory issues with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) at designated points identified on the agenda.

Purpose: The meeting purpose is to conduct a public meeting with the industry and staff on Reactor Oversight Process (ROP) topics. The topics include security inspection, performance assessment, reactor inspection, and Performance Indicator Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs).

Contact: Joanna Bridge
301-415-4052
joanna.bridge@nrc.gov

Participants: NRC External
G. Bowman, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
S. Anderson, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
J. Slider, Nuclear Energy Institute (NEI)

Teleconference: Bridge Number Pass Code
(888) 391-3080 18995

PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA

January 2018 Reactor Oversight Process Monthly Public Meeting

January 31, 2018, 09:00 AM to 11:00 AM

Teleconference

Time	Topic	Description	Requested Feedback
9:00 – 9:05 AM	Meeting Introduction Opening Remarks IRAB -Safety Culture Assessment (prep for 1 March meeting) IRIB	Status of an open action items Status updates on ROP items of interest.	As needed
09:05 – 09:35	- Engineering review update - Inspection Manual Chapter 0611 revision (effective date 1 Jan) - Inspection Procedure 95001 progress	Discussion on any upcoming or submitted FAQs. 2 Watts Bar FAQs and potentially 1 from Columbia.	As needed
9:35 – 10:00	FAQs	POC DIRS/IOEB: John Thompson	As needed
10:00 – 10:15	Inspector Guidance on Service Life Issues	POC DIRS/IRIB: Bill Orders	As needed
10:15 – 10:25	Environmental Qualification Inspection update	POC: Rob Elliott	As needed
10:25 – 10:45	Byron 50.59 violation related to the Surveillance Frequency Control Program	Discussion of the Byron response	As needed
10:45 – 11:00	Significance Determination Process Topics: 1) App F	Brief update/questions. POC DRA/APHB: Sunil Weerakkody	As needed
11:00 – 11:15	RASP update to include C-SGTR	Brief update/questions. POC DRA/APHB: Sunil Weerakkody	As needed
11:15 – 11:30	Meeting Conclusion	Review of action items Date for the next meeting	As needed

Please note that:

- The public is invited to participate at the end of each topic.
- The schedule is subject to change based on required time to discuss each topic.

The time of the meeting is local to the jurisdiction where the meeting is being held.

The NRC provides reasonable accommodation to individuals with disabilities where appropriate. If reasonable accommodation is needed to participate in this meeting, or if a meeting notice, transcript, or other information from this meeting is needed in another format (e.g., Braille, large print), please notify the NRC meeting contact. Determinations on requests for reasonable accommodation will be made on a case-by-case basis.

ADAMS Accession Number: ML18018A988

Name	Greg Bowman
Office	NRR/DIRS
Date	01/18/2018

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

Link to meeting details: <https://www.nrc.gov/pmns/mtg?do=details&Code=20180060>